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Craver, Patti

From: Egan, Joseph [jegan1@entergy.com] { V\“ V@
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:54 AM (j
To: Balsam, Briana

Subject: RE: Pilgrim License Renewal - Supplemental Response

~

Yes, | gotit. I've been saving these hefty documents for later, once things settle down.

Thanks for checking.

From. Balsam, Brlana [mailto: Brlana Bal:am@nrc gov] (\/Z (L
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:17 AM (¢
To: Egan, Joseph

Subject: RE: Pilgrim License Renewal - Supplemental Response to the Commission

Thanks. Did you get a copy of NMFS’s letter to NMFS closing consultation yet? | have been at Callaway all
week, so | haven't been able to access email regularly. Rick Buckley was at Callaway, too, and he had gotten
a copy from your lawyers, so you probably have a copy already. Let me know if you need me to forward you a
copy, though.

From: Egan, Joseph [mailto:jegan ntergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 12:38 PM

To: Balsam, Briana

Subject: FW: Pilgrim License Renewal - Supplemental Response to the Commission

FYIL | haven't read it yet (Pilgrim Scrammed yesterday).
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From: LeW|s, Davud R. [mailto:david. Iewus@nlllspgulgw ggm] RN Ny
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 12:13 PM ( P 7

vt

Subject: Pilgrim License Renewal - Supplemental Response to the Commission
PREEGED-AND CONHDENTAL-

Attached is the Supplemental Response that we just filed.

Dave

David Lewis | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Tel: 202.663.8474 | Fax: 202.663.8007
2300 N Street, NW | Washington, DC 20037-1122

Email: david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com
Bio: www.pillsburylaw.com/david.lewis
www.pillsburylaw.com

In compliance with IRS and other applicable tax practice standards, any advice in this message (including
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties or for the purpose of promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters.
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Additibnally, the contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help
Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option |, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message,
along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.



